OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DATE: DECEMBER 5,1995

THE OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF OAK GROVE, AR., MET ON DECEMBER 5,1995, AT 7:00 P.M., IN THE TOWN HALL FOR A REGULAR MEETING. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY MAYOR JEAN MORGAN, PRESIDING OFFICER, AND A QUORUM WAS ESTABLISHED.

ON ROLL CALL THE FOLLOWING WERE PRESENT: ALDERMAN WILLARD STANDLEE, ALDERWOMEN PAT DAVIS AND VICKI ALLEN, AND RECORDER PAT CARLTON. ALDERMEN SAM JONES AND GARY HIGH WERE ABSENT.

THE FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE RECONNITION OF DELEGATION. MARVIN AND LINDA PHILLIPS WERE PRESENT TO ANSWER QUESTIONS ABOUT THE LEGALITY OF THE EMUS THEY ARE RAISING. AFTER MUCH DISCUSSION THE COUNCIL TOLD THEM THEY WOULD GO OVER THE DISCUSSION, GET SOME LEGAL ADVISE AND LET THEM KNOW THE OUT COME AT A LATER DATE.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE READING OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES. THE MINUTES WERE READ. THERE BEING NO CORRECTIONS, THE MAYOR ASK FOR A MOTION. ALDERMAN WILLARD STANDLEE MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS READ. ALDERWOMAN VICKI ALLEN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE, AND THE MINUTES WERE APPROVED AS READ.

THE NEXT ORDER OF THESS WAS THE PRESENTATION OF THE BILLS. ALDERWOMAN PAT DAV. | E A MOTION TO ALLOCATE MONEY TO PAY THE BILLS. ALDERWOMAN VICKI ALLEN SECONDED. ALL VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE FINAL ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET (ORDINANCE #52-95) FOR THE TOWN OF OAK GROVE. ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BUDGET. ALDERWOMAN VICKI ALLEN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL VOTED IN AFFIRMATIVE.

THE BUDGET FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR ADOPTION. ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BUDGET. ALDERWOMAN VICKI ALLEN SECONDED. ALL VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE.

ALDERMAN WILLARD STANDLEE MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN.
ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS SECONDED. ALL VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE.
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:30 P.M. NEXT MONTHS MEETING WILL BE
JAN. 2,1996.

PESPECTIVELY SUBMITTED,

PAT CARLTON, RECORDER

The mayor presented proposed Ordinance No. 52-96 to the aldermen. After reviewing the proposed Ordinance and discussing same, Alderman SAM JONES then moved to place Ordinance NO.52-96 on its first reading: Alderman VICKI ALLEN seconded. On roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye: SAM JONES, WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH, PAT DAVIS, and VICKI ALLEN None voted nay. Mayor Morgan read Ordinance No. 52-96 in full. Alderman WILLARD STANDLEE moved to approve Ordinance No. 52-96 as read on its first reading; Alderman GARY HIGH seconded. On roll call vote the following members present voted aye:SAM JONES WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH, PAT DAVIS , and VICKI ALLEN Alderman VICKI ALLEN moved to suspend the rules and place Ordinance No. 52-96 ; on its second reading by title only: Alderman PAT DAVIS seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye: SAM JONES, WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH, PAT DAVIS and VICKI ALLEN . None voted nay. Mayor Morgan then read Ordinance No. 52-96 by title only. Alderman SAM JONES moved to approve Ordinance No.52-96 on its second reading by title only; Alderman WILLARD STANDLEE seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye: SAM JONES, WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH, PAT DAVIS , and VICKI ALLEN None voted nay. Alderman WILLARD STANDLEE then moved to further suspend the rules and place Ordinance NO. 52-96; on its third and final reading by title only; Alderman VICKI ALLEN seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye: SAM JONES, WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH PAT DAVIS and VICKI ALLEN . None voted nay. Mayor Morgan then read Ordinance No.52-96 by title only. Alderman GARY HIGH moved to approve Ordinance No.52-96 on its third and final reading by title only; Alderman WILLARD STANDLEE seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye: SAM JONES, WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH, PAT DAVIS and VICKI ALLEN . None voted nay.

Alderman SAM JONES moved to adopt Section 9 of Ordi-
nance No 52-96 as an emergency clause; Alderman VICKI ALLEN seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye:
seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye:
SAM JONES, WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH, PAT DAVIS,
and <u>VICKI ALLEN</u> . None voted nay.
Mayor Morgan then read Section 9 of Ordinance No.52-96
Alderman GARY HIGH moved to approve Section 9 of
Ordinance No. 52-96 as an emergency clause; Alderman PAT DAVIS seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye:
seconded. On a roll call vote the following aldermen voted aye:
SAM JONES, WILLARD STANDLEE, GARY HIGH , PAT DAVIS ,
and VICKI ALLEN . None voted nay.
Mayor Morgan then declared that Ordinance No. 52-96 with an emergency clause was duly passed and approved.